Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze,
Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; providenceenergy@suddenlink.net

Subject: OCD Case 16074 - Providence Energy Services

Florene:

The operator has performed MIT’s and obtained approved temporary abandoned status for 2 inactive wells, returning
him within the allowable limits of 19.15.5.9 NMAC. The application pertained specifically to violations of 19.15.5.9
NMAC and that is now resolved. Therefore the Compliance and Enforcement Bureau requests that this case be
dismissed. Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thank you
Keith Herrmann

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us






